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EXHIBIT B

This is a copy of a pleading filed electronically pursuant to New York State court rules (22 NYCRR 8202. 5- b(d)(3)(|))
which, at the tinme of its printout fromthe court system s el ectronic website, had not yet been reviewed an

approved by the County Cl erk. Because court rules (22 NYCRR 8202.5[d]) authorize the County Clerk to rej ect

filings for various reasons, readers should be aware that docunents bearing this | egend may not have been

accepted for filing by the County Cd erk.
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 5 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 10/ 29/2021
From: donotreply@records.nyc.gov
To: Jesse Barber
Subject: [OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2021-072-00063 Acknowledged
Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 9:06:44 AM

The Department of Correction (DOC) has acknowledged your FOIL request FOIL-2021-072-
00063.

You can expect a response on or about Monday, June 7, 2021.

Additional Information:
Good morning,

please provide clarification for the following:

e agency employees
timeframe for the requested records

Please refer to FOIL # 2021 FR 1722 when responding.
Thank you

Please visit FOIL-2021-072-00063 to view additional information and take any necessary
action.
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